

R. Allen Fuller, AIA, CCS, NCARB
Architect/Specifier

APFULLER CONSULTANTS, PLLC
AA26002843



SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Registered Architect in the states of Florida and Georgia; holder of a NCARB Certificate by the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards; and Certified Construction Specifier by the Construction Specifications Institute. *Also, member of Specifications Consultants in Independent Practice (SCIP).*

Diversified architectural experience in the design, development, management and construction administration of Governmental, Commercial, Educational and Industrial facilities.

EXPERIENCE

Architect/Specifier

APFULLER CONSULTANTS, PLLC

August 2013 to Present

- Professional specifications consulting services.

Director, Specification Resources

Rogers, Lovelock and Fritz (RLF), Inc., Orlando, Florida

February 2007 to May 2013

- Supervisor of specifiers and processing staff.
- Responsible for developing legal and technical construction specifications using MasterSpec® and UFGS/Specintact software in CSI 50-Division MasterFormat®, including organizing and supervising specifications for all design disciplines.
- Responsible for office specifications masters, including LEED™ criteria, standards of practice, materials and systems recommendations, and master materials lists utilized as materials keynotes on drawings.
- Quality assurance reviews of Contract Documents and construction administration support.
- Projects included Governmental (DoD and VA) and Commercial healthcare facilities nationwide and overseas.

Director of Operations/Project Manager

MRI Architectural Group, Inc., Orlando, Florida

June 2006 to February 2007

- Responsible for project staffing and production, client and consultant contracts and general office operations.
- Project management, quality assurance reviews of Contract Documents and responsible for legal and technical construction specifications using MasterSpec® software in CSI 16-Division MasterFormat®.
- Projects included Governmental (DoD) facilities.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Facilities Manager, Standards & Design

*Orange County Public Schools, Orlando, Florida
October 2003 to June 2006*

- Supervisor of design staff, quality assurance construction inspectors, and archives staff.
- Responsible for developing architectural and engineering design standards and quality assurance reviews of Contract Documents.
- Projects included Educational (K-12) facilities.

Associate Principal/Director of Operations

*Perkins+Will Architects, Inc., Coral Gables, Florida
June 2002 to September 2003*

- Supervisor of project managers, responsible for project staffing and production, client and consultant contracts, fee negotiations and general office operations.
- Client liaison, quality assurance reviews of Contract Documents and responsible for legal and technical construction specifications using MasterSpec® in CSI 16-Division MasterFormat®.
- Projects included Educational (K-12) and Commercial facilities.

Senior Architect/Assistant Program Manager

*ZHA Incorporated, Orlando, Florida
January 1999 to March 2002*

- Responsible for project construction close-out, consultant contracts and program management for various facilities at the Orlando International Airport.

Vice President/Director of Operations

*Spillis Candela & Partners, Inc. (now AECOM), Orlando, Florida
September 1996 to January 1999*

- Supervisor of project managers, responsible for project staffing and production, client and consultant contracts, fee negotiations and general office operations.
- Client liaison, quality assurance reviews of Contract Documents and construction administration support.
- Projects included Educational (K-12), Governmental and Commercial facilities.

Associate/Senior Project Manager

*VOA Associates, Orlando, Florida
January 1994 to August 1996*

- Project management and extensive involvement at all phases of project development, including technical construction specifications using UFGS/Specintact software in CSI 16-Division MasterFormat® and construction administration support.
- Projects included Governmental (DoD) housing facilities nationwide.

Senior Architect/Project Manager

*LS3P Architects, Ltd., Charleston, South Carolina
July 1989 to June 1993*

- Project management and extensive involvement at all phases of project development, including construction administration support.
- Projects included Governmental (DoD and VA), Industrial, Educational (K-12) and Commercial facilities nationwide.

R. Allen Fuller, AIA, CCS, NCARB
Architect/Specifier

EXPERIENCE

Architect/Project Manager/Specifier

*Craig Salley and Associates, Gainesville, Florida
August 1986 to July 1989*

- Project management and extensive involvement at all phases of project development, including legal and technical construction specifications using office master specification system in CSI 16-Division MasterFormat® and construction administration support.
- Projects included Educational (K-12) facilities.

Designer/Technician

*CH2M HILL, Gainesville, Florida
November 1977 to December 1985*

- Project management for architectural projects and involvement at all phases of project development, including technical construction specifications using office master specification system in CSI 16-Division MasterFormat® and construction administration support.
- Projects included Industrial facilities nationwide.

REGISTRATIONS

Florida - Registered Architect AR13010
Georgia - Registered Architect 6872

CERTIFICATIONS

NCARB Certificate 37648
By the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards

Certified Construction Specifier (CCS)
By the Construction Specifications Institute

AFFILIATIONS

Member of Specifications Consultants in Independent Practice (SCIP)

Member of the American Institute of Architects (AIA)
Former Board Member and State Director

Member of the Construction Specifications Institute (CSI)
Former Board Member

Member of the Society of American Military Engineers (SAME)

EDUCATION

College of Architecture, University of Florida
Gainesville, Florida

Associate of Arts, Gulf Coast Community College
Panama City, Florida